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**********************************************************************

                                WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only 
for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If 
you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that 
you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message 
or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message 
in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from 
your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
**********************************************************************

The content of this e-mail (the "Communication") is
confidential, may contain copyright information, and is for the
use only of the
intended recipient. If this Communication is not intended for you, please
notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and
return e-mail, and do not read, copy, retransmit or
otherwise deal with it.
Thank you.
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From:
To: @auror.co
Cc: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 5:27:31 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi

Thanks for your quick response and lovely to meet you too. Appreciate you pointing me to and I will
reach out to him and set up some time to discuss.

Cheers

[cid:image002.gif@01D93C92.91B54C90]
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From:
To:
Cc: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 5:32:31 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi

I think our emails cross over as we sent them .

Thanks for contacting me. I have booked in for 12:00 tomorrow – A virtual meeting is fine and then I’d
appreciate it if you can take me through Auror and answer any questions I have.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93C93.56A40870]

.

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 2:24 PM
To: 
Cc: @auror.co
Subject: Re: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Thanks for reaching out. I am keen to discuss how Auror works with the AFP and law enforcement across
Australia and the requirements for the cyber security review.

As mentioned, I am the , so I can meet in person at
either the Auror office or anywhere that works best for you.

The link below shows when works best for you, and you can schedule a time that works for you. Please note
Fridays are virtual meetings only.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: Accepted: Appointment booked: 1-hour scheduler - - Auror @ Fri 10 Feb

2023 09:00 - 10:00 (AWST)  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 1-hour scheduler - - Auror  @ Fri

10 Feb 2023 09:00 - 10:00 (AWST)  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 w;
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 10 February 2023 1:15:53 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi 

Thanks for this and appreciate you and giving me some of your time.

I’ll put together a list of questions and then send them though.

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93D38.A66107A0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 9:53 AM
To:
Cc: @auror.co>
Subject: Re: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Thanks for virtually meeting with me and today. I am sure you have a better understanding of Auror
and how it works with AFP.

While you are formalising the questions to support your Cyber Security Review, I thought it prudent to share
the Security Overview for Auror (see attached).

Please send your questions directly to me, and a response will be prepared to support your review and Cyber
Security Certification.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Regards

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/u/JkB090pgbb8/1674600938328.png#logo]
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP cyber security review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 February 2023 3:05:20 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi 

Hope you had a good weekend?

Many Thanks

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93FA3.70315280]
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From:
To:  
Subject: RE: Auror - AFP Cyber Security Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 8:08:30 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi 

Thank you for passing this one.  There seems to be a number of different areas interested in the platform, which
is good.

I will get something together in regards to the ACTP Site Traits (in response to you previous email) and send it
through.  This may take a little time, so hopefully there is no urgent requirement at this time.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D945CB.ADACA230]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 12:46 PM
To: ; 
Subject: Auror - AFP Cyber Security Review

Hi 

We were recently contacted by , the

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

was referred to undertake a Cyber Security Review after speaking with  and about
downloading Auror Frontline onto AFP mobile phones. It was then established the backend of Auror has not yet
been certified, which is where comes in.

I had a virtual meeting with and , the Auror  and
discussed the scope and requirements of the assessment. has already stated he has no concerns from his
initial backend review and will be formalising some questions for Auror to answer.
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I provided your details to as the primary contact so he may reach out to you.

This important step is normally completed after an Agreement is forged and will support any discussions on
platform security.

, I feel this opportunity could be leveraged to
support ACTP, and it would be great to be included in our discussions.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can support you with anything.

Regards

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/u/JkB090pgbb8/1674600938328.png#logo]

|  www.auror.co<https://www.auror.co>

[linkedin]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[twitter]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https://www.auror.co/connect?
utm_source=email&utm_medium=signature&utm_campaign=connect>

[https://tracy.srv.wisestamp.com/px/wsid/O0ARbJek.png]

The content of this e-mail (the "Communication") is confidential, may contain copyright information, and is for
the use only of the intended recipient. If this Communication is not intended for you, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and return e-mail, and do not read, copy, retransmit or
otherwise deal with it. Thank you.
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror Police Partnerships [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 11 April 2022 9:04:46 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL

It's been a great intel gathering system for me. I've found some incidents are placed on Auror, but not reported
to Police.

Some images of offenders are excellent, while some are less so, but I can understand some CCTV is still sub-
par these days.

I was put on Auror by someone in our Intel area, so I'm pretty sure no one else at my station is using it.

Having a partnership with AFP (or just ACT Policing) would be beneficial.

Regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D84DE7.C59155D0]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 12:56 PM
To:
Subject: Auror Police Partnerships

Good afternoon

My name is  and I am the for Auror in Australia.

I just wanted to reach out and see how you're finding your experience with Auror - I notice you have been
providing some great information and updates on the platform and helping to identify some POI's!

That's exactly the kind of interactions that makes our platform so unique, and I am curious to get your take on
how you think it's performing and if there is anything we could do from the product side of things to make it
more police friendly?

but I am very curious to get your perspective as an AFP member due to the different ways
in which your agency operates compared to the state agencies.

If you would like to schedule a Teams call or similar to have a chat please let me know! I am always keen to get
feedback from members and understand their experience as we work to improve the platform for police.

Thanks so much for taking the time to read this, and I hope you enjoy the rest of your week!
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Auror.<http://www.auror.co/>

[Sent from Front]
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
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 9:46:49 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi

I'm hoping you can help me. I did not receive the email with a login.

I went to the website and simply tried to reset whatever password was assigned to me. Unfortunately I've had
nil follow up emails to reset it.

Are you able to help?

Thanks in advance,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D89B54.768F2380]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 5:16 PM
To: 
Subject: Get Started on Auror!

Hi

Welcome to Auror!

I have set you up with a login using your provided email address - this should be sitting in your inbox now.

From here, you can jump straight into the platform: we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting Started" guide for you. This includes some useful links for you to access if you
want to learn more about any of our features.

Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions or queries.

Regards,

@auror.co>
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
Subject: RE: Auror ANPR Systems [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 9:07:28 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi

1pm on Wednesday

Done

Talk then

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A261.753DEE30]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 8:03 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Auror ANPR Systems [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi 

That works well actually, how's 1pm for you?

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

|
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Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/ld/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png]<https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and
do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

[App Banner Image]<https://www.auror.co/?utm_source=email-
signature&utm_medium=image&utm_campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On July 28, 2022 at 7:36 AM GMT+10 wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

A Demo would be great.

Unfortunately the best I could do would be Wednesday 3 August 2022. I will be at work from 7am to 5pm on
that date so if you give me a time that suits, I will make myself available.

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A261.753DEE30]

From: auror.co<mailto: @auror.co>>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 4:49 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Auror ANPR Systems [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly!

You are correct! There is a fair bit more to the platform and our capabilities than what appears on the surface,
and 
for police.

I completely understand the hierarchy issues, 

I would be more than happy to have a chat with you and demo the platform anyway so you can see how Police
can use it and the various systems we integrate with - if there is an appetite for taking it up the chain we can
absolutely do so from there!

Is there a specific time or date that would work best for you? I appreciate you are likely a shift worker so I'm
more than happy to work around your schedule.

I have some time available tomorrow after midday, otherwise I'm available most of next week as well.

Looking forward to showing you what we can do!

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

On July 27, 2022 at 4:43 PM GMT+10  wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi 
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Thank you so much for responding to my email.

I would be more than happy to catch up and discuss the Auror system in detail. Obviously I know very little
about it other than it appears to be a means for businesses to communicate crimes amongst themselves. I have
no doubt that there is a lot more to it and would be keen to get a further understanding of Auror’s capabilities
and uses from a policing perspective.

The little that I have seen of this system certainly looks as though it would be of great value to us as an
intelligence tool in order to identify offenders and vehicles as well as obtaining further insight into particular
crime types and trends.

As stated I am more than happy to speak to you further about how Auror would be of advantage to ACT
Policing, but I am afraid any decisions to integrate the system on a larger scale into ACT Policing, is above my
pay grade. If there is value in ACT Policing having access to this system I am certainly happy to assist in taking
negotiations further with the AFP’s management.

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A261.753DEE30]

From @auror.co<mailto @auror.co>>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:59 PM
To:
Subject: Auror ANPR Systems
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Hi

Thank you so much for reaching out regarding our ANPR cameras. I'm very keen to learn some more about this
new unit that has been put together, it sounds like a great initiative.

In regards to our ANPR cameras, we currently have several sites as well as 
 I have put the list below.

Site Name

For some context, 
as well.

We have been trying to find the right connection with AFP/Canberra policing for some time now to talk about
how Auror can be integrated in the ACT, and it sounds like this might be the perfect opportunity!
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If you're open to it, I would love to arrange a Teams call or similar to discuss the unit with you and how Auror
can assist.

Feel free to reach out if you have any additional questions or queries.

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
Date: Friday, 29 July 2022 2:42:35 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Mate whats my password

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A359.70C846E0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 5:03 PM
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
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 5:05:38 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi

I just had a look in my junk/spam folder and there is nothing there yet.

Shall I wait until tomorrow? Or should the email be there already?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A5C8.EB707E50]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 4:41 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for getting in touch!

Yes that is correct. There is a seperate email containing a link through which you can use to set up your
account.

Please can you kindly check your junk/spam inbox and let me know if you're unable to see it?

Best regards,

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

On August 1, 2022, 4:28 PM GMT+10  wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi

Just confirming, has a separate email been sent with the login information?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A5C8.EB707E50]
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From: @auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 4:13 PM
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
Subject: Accepted: Fwd: AFP & Auror Demo [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 w;
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 12:27:55 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi

Thanks for your email I am looking forward to gaining access.

I have not received the email yet for the log in details, it may be our system but if you can please send again it
would be very much appreciated.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A734.748D60B0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 11:38 AM
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
Subject: RE: AFP & Auror Demo [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:21:38 PM
Attachments: image001 gif

image002 gif

OFFICIAL
Hi

So sorry we have been caught up with operational priorities the past half an hour  We have just logged in for the meeting (late) and you
understandably aren't there  Can we please reschedule?

Kind regards

www afp gov au<http://www afp gov au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www afp gov au/>

[cid:image002 gif@01D8A73B F567F6D0]

-----Original Appointment-----
From: @auror co>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 11:26 AM
To
Subject: Fwd: AFP & Auror Demo [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Where:

As discussed meeting at 1pm
________________________________

From: @auror co< @auror co>>
Date: 28 July 2022 at 9:12:23 am AEST
To:
Subject: AFP & Auror Demo

Hi

Please let me know if you have any issues with this Teams link on the day

Cheers,

The content of this e-mail (the "Communication") is confidential, may contain copyright information, and is for the use only of the intended recipient
If this Communication is not intended for you, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and return e-mail,
and do not read, copy, retransmit or otherwise deal with it  Thank you
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 5:56:44 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL

Hi 

I haven't received the login details are you able to resend.

Thank you.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A762.64139C30]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 4:34 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 7:53:15 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi 

I am so sorry about yesterday.

I did try to get someone to take my place but they missed you on line.

Unfortunately I got caught up with operational priorities.

If you have another time that is suitable, either myself or can speak with you about the Auror
System

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8A7D7.3FEDB5A0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:06 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Auror ANPR Systems [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi 

Apologies, are we still on for today?

I am in the Teams meeting link now.

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

On July 28, 2022 at 9:07 AM GMT+10  wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi 

1pm on Wednesday

Done

Talk then

Regards
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Auror
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 9:13:17 AM

Hi

Thanks for the call earlier today. Please reach out to She should be able to help you
with any further questions.
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: AUROR Use [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 9:56:44 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

OFFICIAL
Good Morning

I was passed your contact details by and was wanting to have a bit of a chat to you if possible
about Auror and making a case for its adoption by the AFP.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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From:
To: auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 11:30:31 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi 

Thanks for your email,

I got it working thanks. It's a great intel product.

Thanks for your help

Cheers

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 7:16 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

It appears that our emails are getting blocked on the AFP end.
This happened previously but the issue resolved itself - I believe this is an intermittent issue.

As a possible work-around, I can activate your account and set a generic password. Once you log-in, you can
change your password.

Please let me know if you'd like me to do that.

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

On August 4, 2022, 7:21 PM GMT+10 auror.co> wrote:
Hi

Thanks for letting me know.

This seems to be an issue affecting multiple users.
I am currently looking into this and will get back to you as soon as I have answer for you.

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

On August 3, 2022, 12:27 PM GMT+10 
wrote:

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

[cid:image002.gif@01D8AC48.026CFEF0]

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
To: @auror.co;
Subject: RE: Meeting Rescheduling [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 13 August 2022 8:46:52 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi 

Can we pencil something in for Wednesday? Im not sure on availability however I can chat with one of
my team.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8AEF1.3AB17790]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 5:19 PM
To:
Subject: Meeting Rescheduling

Hello to you both! I hope the Canberra weather isn't treating you too badly.

I just wanted to touch base after our attempted meeting last week and see if you would still be keen to
reschedule?

I appreciate you would both be really busy so more than happy to work around you.

Speak with you soon!

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
Date: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:45:13 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image008.png
image010.gif
image011.png

UNOFFICIAL
Hi

I will see if it comes through today then and if not will email tomorrow

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8B0BD.DA54AEC0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 2:48 PM
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

From: auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 11:48 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:07:48 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi 

It worked that time – thank you ☺

Kind Regards,

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8B160.6AAE3C50]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 10:59 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Let's try it again before we do that.

I have reset your account and issued another activation email - please can you let me know if you got it this
time?

Thanks in advance :)

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

On August 15, 2022 at 3:15 PM GMT+10  wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi 

That would be awesome if you could activate the account and send me a generic password.

Thanks!

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8B160.6AAE3C50]

From: @auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 2:49 PM
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

On August 15, 2022 at 2:09 PM GMT+10 wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi 

I am still waiting for the email – I’ve checked my inbox/junk mail but nothing has come through. Can it please
be sent again or is there a way to work around this? It appears our ICT service may be blocking the sending of
the link.

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
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 10:29 AM
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
Subject: RE: AUROR Use [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 3:11:33 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi

I attempted to call after you sent the below email. I'm in the middle of putting together a briefing for more
senior members about Auror here in the ACT Police world.

If you're up for a chat, give me a call. Appreciate, I'm a small fish in a big pond but I am trying to have it looked
at more seriously here in the ACT.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:18 AM
To:
Subject: Re: AUROR Use [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks so much for reaching out - we are definitely interested in partnering with AFP and ACT police.

For some background, that currently have active Auror
accounts, and we have seen a bit of a spike in signups in the last few weeks. Do you currently use the platform
yourself?

We have been looking for a way to partner officially with AFP however
due to hierarchical differences when compared to other state police forces, we haven't been able to find the right
organisational contact to get the ball rolling.

I was actually set to give a demonstration to some AFP members last week however due to an operation we had
to cancel, and we are trying to find a suitable time to reschedule. If you, your team members or station would
also like some training or a demo of the platform I am more than happy to facilitate!

We can run the sessions virtually via Teams or Google Meet (depending on what is easiest for you) and we can
also work around operational schedules and need. And if you can think of someone in a senior management
position we could potentially meet with to discuss integration across the wider organisation, that would be
fantastic!

Looking forward to working with you :)

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

[App Banner Image]<https://www.auror.co/?utm source=email-
signature&utm medium=image&utm campaign=email-signature>

[Sent from Front]

On August 9, 2022 at 9:56 AM GMT+10 wrote:

OFFICIAL

Good Morning

I was passed your contact details by was wanting to have a bit of a chat to you if possible
about Auror and making a case for its adoption by the AFP.

Kind regards
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: Re: Welcome to Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 25 August 2022 10:18:58 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

Yep! That’s the one. We don’t have junk mail boxes so it shouldn’t be there

Thanks,

________________________________

From: @auror.co>
Date: 25 August 2022 at 8:32:34 am AEST
To:
Subject: Re: Welcome to Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hmmm, odd!

If there is nothing in your junk mail box it sounds like AFP has blocked the link - can I confirm the email we
have on file for you?

According to my end we have sent the sign up to is:

Is that correct?

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

 www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

|       Auror

[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/ld/858585/34/0/background.png]
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/auror>       
[https://cdn.gifo.wisestamp.com/s/tw/858585/34/0/background.png] <https://twitter.com/AurorHQ>

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
On August 25, 2022 at 8:08 AM GMT+10 
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wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi 

Thank you for your quick reply! I have not received anything as of yet. I requested access again yesterday and I
have still not received anything.

Thanks,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

From: @auror.co< @auror.co>>
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 8:05 AM
To:
Subject: Welcome to Auror

Hi 

Thanks for reaching out. We have checked on the status of your account, and it appears that a welcome email
was sent through to your email address 15 hours ago and is still listed as active.

Has this come through? We have had some issues with AFP members not being able to access the email due to
internal servers blocking it so if you don’t see it we suggest checking your junk mail.

If you do have it, follow the links in the email to set up your account and set your password details. If not,
please don’t hesitate to reach back out and I will try to send a different link to get around the server block!

Cheers,
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From:
To: @auror.co
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 1:02:37 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Say about 10am?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8D403.BDA04FA0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 4:08 PM
To: 
Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Allison,

No problem at all, next Thursday works for me - do you have a preferred time?

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

On September 28, 2022 at 3:19 PM GMT+10
wrote:

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi

So sorry I haven’t been in touch. Is there any chance we can please catch up next Thursday 6/10/22?

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
Date: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:47:06 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

1pm tomorrow is good please.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E308.DECB5260]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:24 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

No problem, would 1pm on Monday work for you?

Alternatively we could do tomorrow at 4pm?

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

On October 18, 2022 at 3:19 PM GMT+11 
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Sorry! I’m not in the office on Thursday/ Friday.. next week?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E308.DECB5260]

From: @auror.co< @auror.co>>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:07 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi
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Sorry to do this to you but any chance we could organise a time on Thursday or Friday?

Our  who will be joining us on the call, and unfortunately can't
make our call tomorrow.

Apologies for the last minute change!

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

On October 18, 2022 at 11:39 AM GMT+11
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

11am tomorrow would be great.

Thank you and sorry!

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E308.DECB5260]

From: @auror.co< @auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 5:08 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi 
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I'm so sorry to hear that, I hope all is well!

I don't have any time tomorrow unfortunately, but I have some availability on Wednesday if that would work
for you?

I have some time at 11am or 1pm if that suits?

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

On October 17, 2022 at 3:53 PM GMT+11
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi 

I am so sorry! I have been off for the past 2 weeks with a family emergency.

Do you have availability tomorrow?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E308.DECB5260]

From: @auror.co< @auror.co>>
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 10:13 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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Good morning

Are you still on for our meeting this morning?

Please let me know if you would like to reschedule and we can find another time :)

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

On September 29, 2022 at 1:52 PM GMT+10 auror.co<
wrote:

Hi 

No problem at all, I have pencilled in some time on Teams and you should have an invite now for 10am next
Thursday, October 6th.

The link to the teams meeting is also below, in case your servers are unable to accept an external meeting link.

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

that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for

delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you

have received this message in error and that any use, copying,

circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or

attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the

information contained therein. If you have received this message in

error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

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
Date: Sunday, 23 October 2022 7:33:37 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
1.15pm is fine. Do you want to send a Teams link?

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E716.574DE890]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 1:02 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good afternoon all,

My apologies once again, but would it be okay if we pushed our meeting time on Monday by 15mins, to
1:15pm?

 is flying from to Melbourne on Monday and will be in Adelaide for
a stop over at 1:10, so 1:15 would allow him to join us.

Please let me know if that works for you: if not, we can still proceed at 1 and he may just be 15 minutes late.

Thanks so much!

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

On October 20, 2022 at 9:56 AM GMT+11 auror.co @auror.co>
wrote:
Hi 

I have invited you all via Teams: please find the Teams link below as a backup.

If you have any issues on the day please let me know.

Cheers,

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

www.auror.co<http://www.auror.co/>

|

Auror

s 47F s 47F

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F

s 47G

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN D
ECLA

SSIFIED AND 

RELE
ASED BY THE AUSTRALIA

N FEDERAL P
OLIC

E 

 U
NDER THE FREEDOM O

F IN
FORMATIO

N ACT 19
82

 (C
TH) 

LEX 1456 Folio 65



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

On October 19, 2022 at 12:07 PM GMT+11 
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

1pm Monday is great, thank you. Can you please send an appointment

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E716.574DE890]

From: @auror.co< @auror.co>>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 8:46 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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Sorry for the confusion, we can do 4pm tomorrow not 1pm - the 1pm is for next Monday!

Do either of

Thanks,

On Tue, 18 Oct 2022 at 3:47 pm,
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

1pm tomorrow is good please.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E716.574DE890]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
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

LEX 1456 Folio 67



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

Our  who will be joining us on the call, lives in and unfortunately can't
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

From: auror.co< @auror.co>>
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

On September 29, 2022 at 1:52 PM GMT+10 @auror.co<
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
Subject: Accepted: AFP/Auror Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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From:
To: @auror.co
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror/ ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Sunday, 23 October 2022 7:56:40 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks, just seen this. Much appreciated.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8E719.8FB8EF10]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 9:57 AM
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
Subject: FW: Accepted: AFP/Auror Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 w;

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47F

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN D
ECLA

SSIFIED AND 

RELE
ASED BY THE AUSTRALIA

N FEDERAL P
OLIC

E 

 U
NDER THE FREEDOM O

F IN
FORMATIO

N ACT 19
82

 (C
TH) 

LEX 1456 Folio 79



From:
To: @auror.co
Cc: @auror.co
Subject: RE: ACTP members with access for Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 12:30:38 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.gif
image001.gif
image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi

Just from my quick look most of these are ACTP.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8EEB6.E8471220]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 12:19 PM
To:
Cc: @auror.co
Subject: Re: ACTP members with access for Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi 

Please find the Auror user information you requested below - the list contains all the names of Active Auror
users who have selected AFP as their agency when they signed up for the platform.

As always please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or queries.

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

On November 1, 2022 at 9:52 AM GMT+11
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

My Supt has asked if I would be able to get the list of the AFP members with access and then we can determine
whether they are ACTP or AFP national. This info will assist in briefing up in terms of how many are using the
system currently.

Let me know if this is possible.

Thanks

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8EDD4.802B9860]

From: @auror.co< @auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 5:42 PM
To:
Subject: Re: ACTP members with access for Auror [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

Unfortunately most ACTP members who sign up select AFP as their organisation, so we don't have a clear way
to seperate the two data sets.

We do have several members however who have added ACTP to their usernames, meaning we can search our
user database a bit easier - we currently have 6 active members with ACT in their name.

Moving forward we are updating our sign up sheets to require the specific team/organisation be nominated by
each user, so we should have a better idea from that point on.

As of right now, between ACTP and AFP users we have 118 active in total.

I hope that helps!

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

LEX 1456 Folio 82



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

On October 31, 2022 at 1:55 PM GMT+11
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL
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Hi

Are you able to tell me how many ACTP members currently have access to Auror?

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
Subject: RE: Auror Information Pack [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 11 November 2022 10:41:08 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Thank you . Appreciate it.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8F5BA.1AA542F0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 8:23 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror Information Pack [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks so much for reaching out - it definitely sounds like an area where Auror could be really helpful!

it's great to connect with you as well - I will unfortunately be on leave when you return to work, however
I will be back in Australia and working from December 4th.

If it works for you both I will reach out to connect and hopefully set up a time for a virtual meeting when I
return.

In the meantime I will be working from until November 11th, so please don't hesitate to reach out if
there is anything I can help with in the meantime.

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

 and may respond to emails outside of normal working hours.

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

On November 6, 2022 at 6:12 AM GMT wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi 

I wanted to introduce to you  in the NOSSC on the watch floor. I have
cc’d him above,.

Essentially the NOSSC or the National Operations State Service Centre (NOSSC) provides the AFP and
Outcome 1 (national) with a centralised monitoring, initial response, coordination and communications support
service. They run the communications for all Aviation members at all Major Australian Airports and also the
diplomatic protection units. Essentially, they are the front door the AFP.

I was talking about  AUROR and

He is not back at work until 16 November however you and him and work out a time to chat and see
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if AUROR works not only for ACT Policing (outcome 2) but also the greater AFP.

Here is a link to the NOSSC.

https://www.afp.gov.au/what-we-do/our-work-overseas/national-operations-state-service-centre-nossc

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D8F5BA.1AA542F0]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 5:27 PM
To: 
Cc:

Subject: Re: Auror Information Pack [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks so much for sending those through - as you suspected, most people already had an active account (with
Find a Vehicle) but we have confirmed everyone now has access!!

We're really looking forward to the next stage of discussion, so please let me know if there is anything we can
do in the meantime.
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I will be out of the country from November 4th, working in a different time zone until November 11th, and on
leave from November 12th to December 2nd - if you need anything after these dates please don't hesitate to
reach out to  and both of
whom have been CC'd into this email.

Cheers!

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

On October 26, 2022 at 12:22 PM GMT+11
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Thanks for the chat on Monday. I am going to speak with our and try and get some
coordination around Auror and our parameters/ potential agreement. As mentioned on Monday my team would
love to view/ use Auror however until there are further agreements in place will not be adding details to the
system.

The following are members attached to out Operationalised Intelligence (real time Intel) and would like access.
Phone number is
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Members of my team below (ACT Community Intelligence) have mostly got access but please confirm and add
access re find a vehicle for both Op Intel and Community Intel. My team can be reached via the switchboard on

also.

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
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 4:06 PM
To:
Subject: Auror Information Pack

Hi

Thanks again for our session this afternoon - it was great to finally connect with you and meet some of the team
:)

As discussed, please find the information pack attached here for your command members to look through. Once
they have flicked through it and discussed the platform, please let me know if they would like to arrange
another call or similar with our team to talk through next steps!

I have spoken to the team who were flying in today and they suggested some alternative members in other
jurisdictions for you to chat with - they will compile a short list and I will get them over to you as soon as I can!

In the meantime, once we have the list of members who wish to have access to the platform we can sign them
up straight away. Just as a recap, we will need the following information for each member (sworn or unsworn):

Name

Email

Contact Number

Position/Title/Rank

Thanks so much! And as always please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or queries I can
help with you with.

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
Date: Friday, 25 November 2022 2:40:19 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi 
I haven’t received any PW details.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D900DB.D65DCE50]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 1:25 PM
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
To: uror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 25 November 2022 3:27:54 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Its arrived.  Went to Spam.

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D900E2.56E90160]

From @auror.co>
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
Subject: question [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 28 November 2022 1:11:30 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi,
Question:
can we or other organisations request information from auror about entities we're searching? ie. can I ask them
to disclose to me whether NZPOL has looked up my POI?

Thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D9032A.ED40D8A0]
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 10:38:09 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi

I haven’t received the login yet – are you able to send again?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D903DE.ABE7D2A0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 9:50 AM
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

LEX 1456 Folio 95



From:
To: @auror.co
Cc: @auror.co
Subject: FW: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 1:02:48 PM
Attachments: image003.gif

image004.gif
image005.gif
image001.gif
image002.gif

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi
Are you able to tell me who at the AFP is the owner of Auror?

Thanks

Tel: +61 (0)2 51261369  Ext: 261369
www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D904BC.0A9A08D0]

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:54 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi

@auror.co @auror.co>

Here is the contact for Auror.

Not sure how it started.

ACTP were already using in general duties. and I have been in contact with to find out the
parameters etc. At this stage, we are just users and do not input any information into the system, unlike
NSWPF.

Happy to chat further or you are welcome to reach out to

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>
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[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D904BC.0A9A08D0]

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:18 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi 
Do you know how you got onto Auror?  Did it go through any security review? Do you know who owns it?

Ta

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D904BC.0A9A08D0]

From:
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 1:18 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi

No worries

You need to contact the Geospatial team for access 

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D900D0.00D16220]
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From:
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 1:13 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks for today

How did you get access to NearMap?

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D900D0.00D16220]

From
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 10:01 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

FYI

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D900D0.00D16220]

From: @auror.co< @auror.co> < @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 12:50 PM
To:
Subject: Get Started on Auror!

Hi

Thanks for signing up to Auror.

I have set you up with a login using your email address - this should be sitting in your inbox.

From here, you can jump straight into the platform, we recommend Google Chrome or Safari as your browser
on your computer or device.

I've also attached a "Getting started" guide for you.
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Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions or queries.

Kind regards,

auror.co @auror.co>

Auror.<http://www.auror.co/>
[https://lh5.googleusercontent.com/176S12Ij6iDSx0ZImaT--_pFEz9Zntv-i_PMOYpG1u0pqDca1pzwys9SlC-
gs9jDCM7FFvsvQ24RSnyGVSjZ-erw8xDW-
OtbWoBNJ5gCHNkwqY2Q2qKL_L5w79JW4EBK97XW4w6G]<https://www.auror.co/for-investigators?
utm_medium=email&utm_source=organic&utm_campaign=auror-investigate&utm_content=champion>
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Auror follow up [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 5:02:51 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi
No worries.  Lets do a Teams meeting next week.  What days suit best for you?

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D904DD.93F6AA40]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:49 PM
To:
Cc: @auror.co>; @auror.co>
Subject: Auror follow up

Hello

I telephoned you, left a voice message, and following up on your email to and 
from Auror.

Please let me introduce myself; I am  Auror's

My background is in  and .

Ideally, I would like to talk to you and step through Auror Platform usage, governance and any other question
you have.

AFP and ACTP are at a point where we need to identify the best person to discuss how we can partner with and
ensure best practices.

Recently I spoke with  and while at ANZPAA and
heard from ,  and 

(NZ Police).

. Let's set up a
time to discuss this more, and I look forward to meeting you.

Regards
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[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-ba758dd5448c.png]

|

www.auror.co<https://www.auror.co/>

|

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
Subject: Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 45-minute scheduler  - Auror (

Fri 9 Dec 2022 11:30am - 12:15pm (AEDT) (  [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 45-minute scheduler - - Auror

Fri 9 Dec 2022 11:30am - 12:15pm (AEDT) ( ) [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

 w;

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: FW: Accepted: Updated invitation with note: 45-minute scheduler - - Auror 

@ Fri 9 Dec 2022 11:30am - 12:15pm (AEDT)  [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

 w;
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 2 December 2022 1:50:13 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hello there,

Looks like the email was flagged by our quarantine system unfortunately and deleted after some time.

Could you please re-send this?

Thanks!

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90654.FFB96560]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 11:21 AM
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

[https://d36urhup7zbd7q.cloudfront.net/6750464682098688/ccf9c858-9e7d-4521-a8fd-
ba758dd5448c.png#logo]
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror Access please [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 December 2022 11:04:41 AM
Attachments: image002.gif

image001.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi

Is there a link for me to access this site?

Thanks heaps

Regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 10:15 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror Access please [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

No worries at all - this account has been activated :)

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

On December 5, 2022 at 6:24 PM MST wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi 

Can you please also give Auror access to the following member of ACTP Intelligence:

                   

Thank you

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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[cid:image002.gif@01D90AF4.DCC1B2C0]

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 12:03 PM
To: auror.co< @auror.co>
Cc:

Subject: Auror Access please [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Can you please give Auror access to the following members of ACTP Intelligence:

              

                   

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
Subject: Vehicle Search Access [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Saturday, 10 December 2022 2:58:56 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon,

My request for access to AUROR was processed very quickly (thank you), however I do not have access to the
vehicle search function  (find a vehicle button) my colleague has.

Is there an additional request I need to fill out to gain access to this function?

Thank you for your help,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90CA7.ECACCE40]
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From:
To: @auror.co"
Subject: AFP user list [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 12 December 2022 12:17:55 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi
Thanks for the chat on Friday.  To help me find the correct owner are you able to send me the names of all the
AFP application users?  And maybe the slides you went through?

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90E23.C377E8C0]
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 1:15:05 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL

Thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 1:12 PM
To
Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

No worries at all, I will get access now! Please note they will have to log out and back in again to see the
changes on their home page.

In regards to contacts, I believe is liasing with Commander Linda Champion and
after meeting with them at ANZPAA - it's my understanding they have a follow up discussion

pencilled in for the new year.

If you have any other intelligence staff who need access please don't hesitate to let me know!

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

On December 14, 2022 at 12:59 PM GMT+11
 wrote:

OFFICIAL

Thank you an you please advise who  is in contact with just to close the loop at this end?

 is currently one of my members in ACT Community Intelligence.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 12:41 PM
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To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for reaching out - we are happy to provide access for members of your team as per our last discussions,
but for the wider organisation these features do require a Partnership Agreement for us to activate them.

I'm more than happy to organise access for if he falls into your group/team etc. and for your awareness
we have also started a conversation with your Command to progress the relationship with AFP and ACTP
formally.  is leading those discussions which I believe will pick up again in the new year.

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

On December 14, 2022 at 11:25 AM GMT+11
wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi

Hopeful that might be able to get vehicle tracking? I wasn’t aware of the need for agreement as
mentioned below and as you know a number of my team have that access to tracking.

Please let me know if there is any issue.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 11:12 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Auror Vehicle Search Function [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please see the reply for AUROR regarding getting access to the vehicle search function.

Thank you for your help,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D90FBE.13A05DA0]

From: @auror.co]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 10:05 AM
To:
Subject: Auror Vehicle Search Function

Hi
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Thanks for your enquiry about our vehicle searching capabilities.

I initially advised through the pop up chat that we cannot provide vehicle tracking functionality for your
account as we currently do not have a formal agreement with the AFP. However, I have raised this with

to enquire if we can make an exception.

is keen to find out who your colleague is, and what division your colleague works in. If you could kindly
let me know I'll pass the information onto and see what I can do!

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
Date: Friday, 16 December 2022 2:28:38 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi 

Unfortunately nothing has come through yet with a password if you can please resend?

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D9115A.AF6A5310]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 11:22 AM
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
Subject: RE: ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 16 December 2022 3:44:50 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
I have no issues with that

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91165.549DB110]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 3:21 PM
To:
Subject: Re: ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Can you move it 30 mins to 12:30 pm Wednesday 21/DEC?

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

On Fri, 16 Dec 2022 at 11:11
wrote:

OFFICIAL
Hi 

Wednesday 21 December at 12:00 would be good for me if that suits.  It is likely I will have 2-3 other join me
on the day.

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91165.549DB110]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 3:30 PM
To:
Subject: Re: ACT Policing [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Great to hear from you, and I hope you had a relaxing break.

I can facilitate an Auror Overview and provide high-level training and support to inform ACTP Executive.
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The link below shows my availability, and you can schedule some time that works best for you, and I will add
the MS Teams conferencing once scheduled.

I can tailor the session to who is involved, be it practitioners or Executive and when it progresses to the next
stage, attend in person to give a more strategic demonstration and discussion.

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
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On Thu, 15 Dec 2022 at 08:15,
wrote:

OFFICIAL
Good morning

I am finally back on deck after my break (although still working through a large number of emails).

I was hoping we might be able to set up a time when you or one of the team could run me through the benefits
of Auror for ACTP, and what is involved for ACTP to come on board.  I do have a basic understanding of
Auror, but have never received an in depth brief or demonstration of the system.

I have been asked to make these initial inquiries on behalf of the ACTP executive, and to brief them so they can
make an informed decision.  They may request to be involved or include others in future meetings.

Would Microsoft Teams be suitable for the initial meeting?  I understand the year is getting away from us, but I
can make myself available any day prior to Christmas, with the exception of Monday 19 December 2022.

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
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 11:12:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.gif

OFFICIAL
Thanks I’m in.

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:40 AM
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
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 1:11:35 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Thanks  no the email came through a few hours later so all sorted now. Thanks for your assistance,

Kind regards,

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D913AB.6B8899B0]

From: auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 1:03 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Apologies for the delayed response.

I see that you have been able to gain access since you sent that email. Do you require any further assistance?

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
Date: Thursday, 22 December 2022 2:19:39 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Hi 

Thanks a lot for your help and for arranging access.

I’m off for a few weeks over Xmas , I  will have a look at it in the New Year,

Thanks again,

regards

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D91610.6C371FA0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 11:33 AM
To
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for reaching out.

We are currently in discussions with the AFP for a formal agreement. As such, access to FaV, TaV, and AVR is
limited and granted on a case-by-case basis.

I raised this with , and
and they are happy to provide the aforementioned access for your account.

You might have to log out and log back in before you can access the features.

Please feel free to let me know how you find FaV, TaV, and AVR!

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

On December 20, 2022 at 11:09 AM GMT+11 
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Thanks for getting back to me.

In my current role I believe having access to  “Find a Vehicle (FaV), Track a Vehicle (TaV), and Automatic
Video Retrieval (AVR)” would  be of use.

Is there a process I can go through to get access?

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
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 11:24 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi 

No worries at all!

Thanks for letting me know. That's excellent information for us to have. It'll help us troubleshoot issues when
AFP members fail to receive their activation emails.

Re: Searching on Auror

That's correct, system searches will only bring back a result if it is connected to an incident that a store has
reported. However, it works a little differently for vehicles.

We have what we call Find a Vehicle (FaV), Track a Vehicle (TaV), and Automatic Video Retrieval (AVR).
These features allow police members to find and track vehicles, and retrieve video footage from ANPR cameras
linked to Auror. As such, a vehicle does not have to be linked to a store-reported event to be searchable on
Auror.

Using FaV, police members can surface any ANPR detections for a given vehicle in the past 60 days. Using
TaV, police members can "track" a vehicle and receive instant, real-time ANPR detections for any given
vehicle. Using AVR, police members can retrieve video footage from ANPR cameras without the need to attend
in person. This process is automated and does not require the store user to send you the footage.

AFP/ACPT currently does not have access (except for ACPT State Intel) to these features as we are currently
still in discussion with AFP regarding the use of Auror. If you have any thoughts on these features, please let
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me know, and I'll pass them onto our

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

On December 12, 2022 at 2:31 PM GMT+11 
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Apologies for not getting back to you earlier.

The emails get caught by our ICT Support.

At the end of the week ICT Support will send the member a list of emails that have been caught, the member
just has to click “Deliver” from the list and they should get it.

There can be a  time delay from when ICT catches the email and the member gets notified.

Just a quick question in relation to the use of Auror.  I haven’t had a chance to go into it in too much detail yet.

Is it correct in saying the system searches will only bring back a result if it was connected to an incident that has
been reported by one of the stores onto the system?

Example – A vehicle registration search wont necessarily appear unless it was involved in an incident, just
attending a store/stake with number plate recognition will not generate a record?

regards

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
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[cid:image002.gif@01D91610.6C371FA0]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 9:59 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi 

Amazing, thanks for letting me know.

Are you able to let me know how you got it unblocked? We've had some of our emails blocked by AFP IT
before, resulting in some members not being able to sign up.

If you could let me know that'd be amazing!

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

On December 2, 2022 at 9:50 AM GMT+11
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi 

Apologies the activation email was blocked by our ICT.

I have been able to login today,

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
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 2:19 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi 

Thanks for letting me know.

I have issued another activation email. Please check your spam/junk inbox in case they've landed there.

Let me know if I can help with anything else!

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

On December 1, 2022 at 11:36 AM GMT+11
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

The login details haven’t come through/ password etc.

Can you please try sending again,

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
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:43 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 10:59:20 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

UNOFFICIAL
Thank you so much

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D92090.2D941840]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 7:03 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for reaching out - I have re-sent your welcome email with a link to the platform. From here you can set
up your password and user details.

Please note this link will expire in 14 days. We have also had some reports from AFP members of Auror emails
hitting the spam/junk folder, so please check there if you haven't received it within the next 15 minutes.

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

On December 29, 2022 at 10:13 PM GMT+11 
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

I never got login details sent to me

Could you please resend so I can create an account?

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
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 10:16 AM
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
Subject: RE: Welcome to Auror [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 23 January 2023 3:00:39 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Many thanks.

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D92F3B.736CDAF0]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 10:51 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Welcome to Auror [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

I have issued a new activation email to your inbox.

Please let me know if I can help with anything else.

Best regards

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

On January 23, 2023 at 9:45 AM GMT+11 wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi, I waited too long to set my password. Can you reset it for me please?

Regards,

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 9:49 AM
To:
Subject: Welcome to Auror

[https://uploads-
ssl.webflow.com/5d7131201781cf39c8cedf57/5ee2df5ce9fe1fc5ca6e4ec1_Auror%20Logo%20-%20Black.png]

Welcome to Auror!

Hi 
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Auror is a place for you to view and contribute intelligence about crime in your community.

With Auror you can:

• Report events at your site

• View intel about offenders, vehicles and events

• Share intel with the Auror community

We recommend using Google Chrome<https://www.google.com/chrome/> for the best Auror experience.

What next?

Simply set your password within the next seven days and you're away. Once logged in, you can use the in-app
messenger to send us questions or give feedback.

 

Let's get started<https://login.au.auror.co/lo/reset?ticket=5HyTAO5FMvzYljHrkuItieb2oNPgQLt0>

 

You are getting this email because an account has been created with Auror.

If you didn't request an account please let us know by replying to this email. Thanks!

**********************************************************************

                                WARNING
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Track Vehicles - ACT [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 January 2023 7:20:05 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image001.gif

OFFICIAL
Hi Team

Are we still able to use the ANPR feature on your site?

Kind regards

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

From: auror.co @auror.co]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 12:06 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Track Vehicles - ACT [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon

Thank you for your message.

I can confirm that is currently using ANPR in Canberra across the following stores:

will also roll out ANPR over the coming months.

Regarding authorisation, an internal police file number, similar to the incident number you mentioned, is
required.
[cid:image002.png@01D9321F.C68FFB40]

I hope this helps!

Best regards,

@auror.co>
auror.co @auror.co>

Auror.<http://www.auror.co/>
[https://lh5.googleusercontent.com/176S12Ij6iDSx0ZImaT-- pFEz9Zntv-i PMOYpG1u0pqDca1pzwys9SlC-
gs9jDCM7FFvsvQ24RSnyGVSjZ-erw8xDW-
OtbWoBNJ5gCHNkwqY2Q2qKL L5w79JW4EBK97XW4w6G]<https://www.auror.co/for-investigators?
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utm_medium=email&utm_source=organic&utm_campaign=auror-investigate&utm_content=champion>
[Sent from Front]

On November 7, 2021, 4:46 PM GMT+11 wrote:
Hi

I was looking at the track vehicle function in Auror and had a couple of questions.

Do you have a list of which organisations in Canberra run the ANPR?

And what type of authorisation are you seeking to be added? As we would normally only provide an incident
number for the investigation/vehicle of interest.

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
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
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

--
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
support+unsubscribe@auror.co<mailto:support+unsubscribe@auror.co>.
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Auror account [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 30 January 2023 10:01:00 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

OFFICIAL
Thanks for the heads up

I had put this forward to our ACT and National futures teams last year but apparently they work slowly

Cheers

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93491.C0AC4D40]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 9:56 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Auror account [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thanks for reaching out, and sorry for the confusion.

Unfortunately, Find and Track a Vehicle for Police users whose organisations do not have a partnership
agreement with Auror has been turned off.

Key liaison personnel within your organisation know this decision and the importance of ensuring that internal
governance and guidelines for using these features are in place and detailed within a partnership agreement.

As discussions with AFP and ACTP progress, we will be sure to send out organisation-wide comms with any
updates as soon as possible.

If you have any further questions or queries please don’t hesitate to contact

Sorry for the confusion again,

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

On January 30, 2023 at 9:52 AM GMT+11 wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi

I just came back from leave and have lost the ‘Find a vehicle’ tab.

Is it possible to have it returned.

I am still in the Intel role and it is very handy for our Stolen vehicles/plates that aren’t doing petrol drive offs.

If there is anything I need to do beforehand let me know.

Thanks you
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From:
To: @auror.co
Subject: RE: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 6 February 2023 11:09:43 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

Hi
             Nothing has come up as blocked from IT.  Can I double check who the ‘sender’ of the email is to join?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: @auror.co>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 10:43 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

I'm sorry to hear that. I've had a look at our end and can't find anything amiss with your account or the emails
we've sent through: are you able to check with your IT department to see if the emails are being blocked?

We have seen this happen a few times specifically with AFP/ACTP and it can usually be rectified by speaking
with IT to have the emails unblocked.

Please let me know if there is anything else we can do to help from our end! Hopefully we can get it sorted for
you.

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

On January 30, 2023 at 7:33 PM GMT+11
wrote:

Hi

             Yeah still not working.

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 January 2023 11:24 AM
To: 
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Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

I have sent you another activation email, please let me know if this one doesn't arrive as well.

We have found a lot of AFP members are having Auror messages sent to junk/spam folders by mistake, so this
may be a question for the IT department if it doesn't appear again.

Please feel free to reach out if there is any other troubleshooting we can do!

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

On January 20, 2023 at 3:14 PM GMT+11
wrote:

H

            Yeah it never came through?

Could we try again?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 10:18 AM
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To
auror.co auror.co>

Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi

is on leave until January 10th so this has been passed along to myself :)

Sorry for the confusion - it appears your initial welcome email was sent into a spam folder, however as it has
been more than 14 days since this occured the email and associated password set-up link has expired.

I have just sent you a new one now - please let me know if it doesn't hit your inbox or spam folder in the next
15 minutes!

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

On January 4, 2023 at 1:54 PM GMT+11 wrote:

Hi

                    I checked with ICT, the email wasn’t blocked?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: @auror.co @auror.co>>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 4:11 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Get Started on Auror! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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Hi 

Thanks for your email.

I've been advised by another AFP member that sometimes our emails can get caught by AFP IT. I believe you
can approve/deny emails caught by IT on a weekly basis?

Please let me know if you'd like a new activation email.

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

On December 21, 2022 at 10:19 AM GMT+11
wrote:

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

                 I didn’t receive that email you mentioned?

thanks

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D93A08.F9684590]

From: auror.co< @auror.co>>
Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:16 AM
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
Subject: Auror Site Traits for ACTP
Date: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 6:24:45 PM
Attachments: image.png

Hi

As you would have seen during the Auror Presentation,

Are you able to supply (or refer us to the right area/person) this data that includes:
- Suburb
- Postcode
- Region
- Police Area Command/Police District

I appreciate this is a large task; however, you may find this information already
available within your geospatial business areas.

Please get in touch with me if you need more information, and once it's received,
will work with ACTP to implement this filtering functionality as soon as

possible.

Regards

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only.
If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or
make copies thereof.
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